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GLEANINGS FROM OUR ALUMNI

T T  IS a great source of pleasure for us to hear of the civic political 
and professional activities of our alumni. We are anxious to make 

this a very live column containing news items about these various activ­
ities. We appreciate the co-operation of our field contributors and 
appeal to every alumnus to send us alumni news of interest either di­
rectly, or through the field contributor nearest you.

1899
Dr. C. Clifford Fry is rounding 

out his eighteenth year as Chief 
Dental Inspector in the colored 
schools of Washington, D. C.

1910
Dr. Carey V. Freeman, after a 

short stay in New England, has re­
turned to Jacksonville, Fla., and is 
located at 18 14  Jefferson St.

Dr. William D. ( “ Bill” ) Giles 
is one of our graduates who has 
had a varied, interesting and com­
mendable career.

He prepared for his professional 
study in the public schools of As- 
bury Park, New Jersey, and in the 
College department of Howard 
University. During his prepara­
tory years, Dr. Giles and his two 
brothers (Charles E. and Robert 
E.) entered into campus activities, 
and, because of their musical tal­
ents, were prominently associated 
with the University band, orchestra 
and choir.

“ Bill,” as his friends knew him, 
is energetic and versatile. These

characteristics have stood him in 
good stead over a period of years. 
He matriculated in the College of 
Dentistry, and graduated with the 
Class of 1910.

During his career at Howard, 
he saw several steps in the evolu­
tion of the University take place: 
namely, the erection of the Car­
negie Library and Freedmen’s 
Hospital, the completion of the 
reservoir (which enhances the 
beauty of the University environs), 
and the establishment of a chap­
ter of Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity 
at Howard (Beta Chapter), of 
which he is a charter member.

Upon leaving Howard, he be­
came an associate of Dr. J .  A. 
Wimbush, in Atlantic City, New 
Jersey, and, then, leaving the East, 
he entered the office of Dr. T . A. 
Curtis, in St. Louis, Missouri. 
From this, he entered into private 
practice at Evansville, Indiana, 
but, desiring to further himself, he 
moved to Chicago, where he ma­
triculated at Northwestern Uni­

47

1

et al.: Gleanings from our Alumni

Published by Digital Howard @ Howard University, 1935



48 H O W ARD  U N IV E R SIT Y BU LLETIN

versity Dental School, and, in 
1917, received his degree.

During the years intervening be­
tween 19 17  and 1931 he main­
tained a practice in Chicago. In 
the latter year, however, he began 
preparation for his Master’s degree 
in Oral Surgery at Northwestern 
University, maintaining general 
practice at the same time.

Dr. Giles is a member of the 
staff of Provident Hospital, Vice- 
president of the National Medical 
Association, ex-President of the 
Lincoln Dental Society, a member 
of the Illinois and Chicago Dental 
Societies, the American Dental As­
sociation and of the Eighth In­
fantry, Illinois National Guard.

He has ventured into literary 
channels through the publication of 
several articles, notably, “ Burning 
Tongue” (Bulletin of the Chicago 
Dental Society, February 3, 1932), 
“ The Practice of Dentistry” and 
“ The Fundamentals of Oral Surg­
ery” (Journal of the National 
Medical Association, 1933 and 
1934 respectively).

1913

Dr. Q. B. King recently pre­
sented to the College museum a 
gold swaged partial denture, which 
was worn for many years by a pati­
ent, who is now 93 years of age. 
This denture was constructed by 
Dr. Robert T . Freeman, a Har­
vard Dental graduate, of 1869.

1916
Dr. Edgar H. May is practic­

ing at 1020 S. Sixth St., Atchison, 
Kansas.

Dr. Wm. E. Ingram, of 265 
Washington St., Providence, R. I., 
has pursued post-graduate courses 
at Brown University, at Harvard 
Dental School and at Tufts Dental 
College.

1921
We heard recently from Dr. 

Uriel S. Gunthrope, who is living 
at 23 Lathers Park, New Rochelle, 
N. Y .

1923
Dr. William T . Grady, of 

Washington, D. C., is a member 
of the board of directors of the 
Medical-Dental Service Bureau, 
an organization which renders 
financing service to members of all 
groups.

Dr. Roscoe Cassius Ward has 
earned a very reputable standing 
in his community, Port Chester, 
N. Y ., where he has been for 
eleven years. As a churchman, he 
has distinguished himself in the 
A. M . E. Church of which he is 
a trustee. In politics he chooses 
to be flexible-minded, and is classi­
fied as an Independent. Ward re­
alizes the value of professional af­
filiation and maintains membership 
in the Westchester Academy of 
Medicine, in the Westchester Den­
tal Society, and in the National 
Dental Association. The Ward
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home is patterned after an old 
Normandy Castle, and is one of 
the show places of Port Chester.

1924
Dr. Phillip Brooks, of 400 Con­

vent Ave., New York, N. Y ., 
recently pursued post-graduate 
courses in Anesthesia at the Syden­
ham Hospital, and is now a mem­
ber of the Eastern Society of An­
esthetists.

Dr. Judson E. Best, 300 Stuy- 
vesant Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y ., is a 
member of the dental staff, of the 
Department of Health of New 
York City.

Dr. Henry Cicero Edwards, 
formerly of Pittsburgh, Pa., is now 
engaged in practice at 631 M  St. 
N. W., Washington, D. C.

DR. H. W H Y T E  CAMERON

1926
Dr. H. Whyte Cameron is a 

graduate of the Class of 1926. 
After graduation he returned to 
his native land, British Guiana, 
and is located at 30 Hadfield St., 
Georgetown, Demerara.

Since his return, he has taken 
much interest in the social, spir­
itual and political life of his home 
town. Three years ago, through 
his efforts, the Government of the 
country established a Public School 
Dental Clinic in the city for the 
children attending the elementary 
schools, in which clinic he is em­
ployed as a part-time school dental 
officer.

In church life, he is a Lay Rep­
resentative at the Annual Synod of 
the Protestant Episcopal Church, 
presided over by Dr. Oswald H. 
Parry, D.D., Bishop of the Dio­
cese.

During the 1931 celebration of 
the Centenary of British occupa­
tion, he successfully appealed to 
the Governor of the country for 
the release of long-term prisoners 
of good behavior, for which he re­
ceived congratulations from all 
sections in the community.

Dr. John E. Ford ( “ Tin Liz­
zie” ), of 1 1 1 6  Fifth Ave., New 
Brighton, Pa., was a clinician at 
the state convention, and at the 
Fall Meeting of the Odontological 
Society of Western Pennsylvania.

Dr. Geo. E. Monroe ( “ Mon­
ey” ) is in Northfork, W. Va., and

3

et al.: Gleanings from our Alumni

Published by Digital Howard @ Howard University, 1935



50

\ j
HOWARD UNIVERSITY BULLETIN

V

is a member of the staff of the 
McDowell County Dental Clinic.

1927
Dr. Percival D. Batson, of Gle- 

nada Place, Brooklyn, N. Y ., is 
on the Dental Staff of Unity 
Hospital.

Dr. James E. Bowman has re­
turned to Washington, D. C., to 
practice.

1928
Dr. Robert W . Morgan, 281 

Main St., Poughkeepsie, N. Y ., is 
very active in his local society.

1929
Word comes from Dr. J .  

Dwight Martin that he is uphold­
ing his class at 417^2 E. Second 
St., Charlotte, N. C.

1930
Dr. Jas E. Carter, in addition 

to his professional duties, devotes 
considerable time to civic affairs. 
H is address is 1271 Agusuta Ave., 
Augusta, Ga.

Dr. Norris Atkins recently 
opened his office in Washington,
D. C.

1931
Dr. E. E. Carrol, of New York 

City, recently held a clinic in Full 
Denture Construction, before the 
Odonto - Chirurgical Society of 
Philadelphia, Pa.

Dr. J .  B. Ewers is now located 
at 3 1 1  N. Church St., Winston-

Salem, N. C. On Thursday, 
April 4th, he gave a radio health 
talk in connection with the observ­
ance of National Negro Health 
Week.

Dr. Harry Penn, of Roanoke, 
Va., recently sent to the College 
a very interesting specimen for the 
museum. It is a large sequestrum 
removed from the left side of the 
body of the mandible.

Dr. R. O. (“ Red” ) Wilson, of 
Uniontown, Pa., sent us some 
specimens for the museum. Thanks.

1932
Dr. Geo. C. McNeeley, of 109 

Park Ave., Plainfield, N. J., is 
employed as a public school dentist 
under the C. W . A.

We are in receipt of a letter 
from Dr. Aldrich M . Brooks, who 
recently began practice in St. 
Louis, Mo. He enclosed some 
photographs of his office and, also, 
an interesting case report, with ac­
companying roentgenograms. Keep 
up the good work, Brooks.

1933
Dr. Gorham C. Fletcher recent­

ly passed the District of Columbia 
Board.

1934
Dr. William E. Harper and 

Norbert C. Bain have passed the 
New York Board. Bain has al­
ready opened his office in New 
York City.
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